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From: Tom Beezer <i, 
. . . . . . . . . . . 

GR_O 

To: Jade Cassell

Cc: Rob Smith 
4. Ro_._._._._._._------~ 

Subject: RE: 11.45 tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Tue, 19 Mar 2019 20:29:20 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image lI l6bd.PNG; image5450f3.PNG; imagec0553f.PNG 

Ace — thanks Jade. 

T 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m. 
GRO'i 

e: 

Stay informed. sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
DICKINSON in 

From: Jade Cassell [mailto GR_O -.j 
Sent: 19 March 2019 20:28 
To: Tom Beezer 
Cc: Rob Smith 
Subject: Re: 11.45 tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi Tom, 

Email received and passed on to Tony. 

Best, 
Jade 

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0ukeff

WBON0001789_0001 
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On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 5:54 PM +0000, "Tom Beezer" 4 _. ._._. ._._._GRoW_._,_._.
._._._._._._._._.GRO _.-.-.-._._ ._._._._._._ _._._ _._._ _._. ~> wrote: 

Jade 

Dial in details for 11.45am tomorrow for Lord Grabiner. 

Please let me know this e mail has been received and dial in numbers are with AGQC. 

Many thanks 
T 

Dial in number:______RO_______ 

Participant Passcode: _ GRO - 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
d: 
m: 
t: 
e: GRO

GRO 
.--.-.-.-- - - - --- ---. - -.-.---.--.-.--.-. GRO  --- -.--.-.--.-.---.- --.- --.- --- -.-- -.--...-

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<http://> 
womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com> 
[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www.twitter.comlwbd_uk> [Womble Bond Dickinson 
(UK) LLP Linkedln] <https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-llpL>

From: Tom Beezer 
Sent: 19 March 2019 17:47 
To: 'Jade Cassell' 
Cc: 'Rob Smith' 
Subject: RE: 11.45 tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Jade 

It will be a dial in tomorrow. Not a vid' conf. 

Much easier. 

WBON00017890002 
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I will send dial in details for 11.45am soon. 

Thanks 

T 
Rob copied. 

From: Jade Cassell [mailto: __   CRo_  __ _ 
Sent: 19 March 2019 15:43 
To: Tom Beezer 
Subject: RE: 11.45 tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi Tom, 

Sure, will do. 

Thanks, 
Jade 

Jade Cassell 

Direct Dial: 

r - ' -  -'--- ----- -'--- ---'------------------

GRO 

Clerk 

Switchboard: 

GRO 

Mobile: 

GRO -.....-.......-...-.-...-.-...-.-.-...-.-...-.-. 

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http://www.oeclaw.co.ukl>

[One Essex Court] 

WBON00017890003 
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Information in this message is confidential and is likely to be subject to legal professional privilege. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify me immediately and do not disclose, copy, distribute or 
retain either the whole or any part of the message or any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please telephone GRO immediately. 

From: Tom Beezer I GRO 
Sent: 19 March 201'9 I54-1 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

To: Jade Cassell <j GRO 
Subject: 11.45 tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi Jade 

Please keep holding that 11.45am time tomorrow for AGQC...I will be in touch with details soon. I am 
pushing Post Office for details. 

I will be in touch. 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: 
t: 

GRO 
..........--.........--.---.-.--.---.---.........--... GRO

.--...--.---...--....... --...----...--._._._._._._._.. 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.coin/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<http://> 

womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.wornblebonddickinson.corn> 

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www.twitter.com/wbduk>

WBON00017890004 



WBON0001790 
WBON0001790 

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP LinkedIn]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-
dickinson-uk-llp/>

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and 
protected by law. jcassell[ ' Gib _ _- _   -_ only__ _i_s_ _au_tho_ authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not jcassell; _ GRO >, please 
notify tom.beezer+` _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ORo as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or 
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our 
Privacy Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/privacy_pQlicy_> on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is 
neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered 
in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, 
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which 
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere 
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for 
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond 
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal<http://www.womblebotiddickinson.corn/legal> notices for further 
details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security. cloud service. 
For more information please visit 111Ip://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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